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GET Committee

From: Lisa Kahuhu <Lisa.Kahuhu@co.maui.hi.us>
Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 4:53 PM
To: GET Committee
Cc: Cory-Lynn Vicens; Gary Murai; Moana Lutey; Shelly K. Espeleta
Subject: GET-1(3) Amended Response
Attachments: GET-1(3) 2020-11-09 Amended response re Q#3.pdf

Aloha:  Per the Chair’s request at the meeting of 11/6/2020, attached is a revised memo with regard to question #3 of 
the Chair’s memo of October 28, 2020. 
 
Please feel free to contact Moana with any questions. 
 
Lisa A. Kahuhu 
Administrative Assistant II 
Dept. of the Corporation Counsel 
Tel. No. (808) 270‐7585 
 



MICHAEL P. VICTORINO 
Mayor 

MOANA M. LUTEY 
Corporation Counsel 

RICHELLE M. THOMSON 
First Deputy 

LYDIA A. TODA 
Risk Management Officer 
Tel. No. (808) 270-7535 
Fax No. (808) 270-176 1 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

DEPARTMENT OF THE CORPORATION COUNSEL 
COUNTY OF MAUl 

200 SOUTH HIGH STREET, 3RD FLOOR 
WAILUKU, MAUl, HAWAII 96793 

EMAIL: CORPCOUN@MAUlCOUNTY.GOV 
TELEPHONE: (808) 270-7740 
FACSIMILE: (808) 270-7 152 

November 09, 2020 

Michael J. Molina, Chair 
Govemance, Ethics and Transparency Committee 

Moana M. Lutey, Corporation Couns~ 
AMENDED LETTER REAPPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF 
ADMINISTRATIVE HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS (PROSECUTING 
ATTORNEY) (GET- 1(3)) 

This is in response to your request on November 06, 2020, to amend 
question No. 3 regarding, Marr Jones & Wang law firm's investigative hours and 
cost for services provided to the Administration in response to an employee's 
complaint of violence in the workplace 

3 . Approximately how much did the investigation, if any, cost the County? 

MML 

Provide an approximate breakdown of the costs involved , including the 
total number of labor hours incurred. 

Ms. O'Heron was retained by the County of Maui in September and October, 
2020. Her September hours totaled 8 .6 at a cost of $2,956.23. October 
hours totaled 40.5 at a cost of $13,921.79. Total hours billed equaled 49.1 
and total cost equaled, $16,878.02. 
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